Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 3:10 PM
To: Schaefer, Peter

Subject: RO26 well release

Attachments: RO26_well_release_2014-04-24.pdf

A hard copy has been mailed back also.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org
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EDMUND G. BROWN JR, Governor

STATE OF CALIFORNIA - THE NATURAL RES ENLTZX
DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOU%ES iy 3
NORTHERN REGION NORTH CENTRAL REGION

2440 Main Street 3500 Industrial BV e i
Red Bluff, CA 86080 West Sacramento, CA 95691
(630) 528-7300 (916) 378-9612 _

(530) 529-7322 (Fax) (918) 376-9876 {Fax)

SOUTH CENTRAL REGION -

(559) 230-3300 _
(559) 230-3301 {Fax)

SOUTHERN REGION
770 Fairmont Avenue
(Glendale, CA 81203
(818) 500-1645 ext. 233
(818) 543-4604 (Fax}

@RE Shields Ave Ste A7
o, CA 93726

WELL COMPLETION REPORT RELEASE AGREEMENT—AGENCY STUDY
(Government Agencies and their Authorized Agents)

Under California Water Code Section 13752, the agency named below requests perrhission from
Department of Water Resources to inspect or copy, or for our authorized agent named below to
inspect or copy, Well Completion Reports filed pursuant to Section 13751 to make a study.

In accordance with Section 13752, information obtained from these reports shall be kept
confidential and shall not be disseminated, published, or made available for inspection by the

public.”

The inférmation shall be used only for the purpose of conducting the study. Copies

obtained shall be stamped CONFIDENTIAL and shall be kept in a restricted file accessible only to

agency staff or the authorized agent for this study.
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